

# Copperfield HOA Minutes

February 12, 2018

In attendance: Sandra Boecker, Nick Turnham, Jim Jackson, Richard Palasota, Monica Palasota, Mark Jurica

Order of Business:

Meeting called to order [at 6:30pm](#) by Nick Turnham.

December Minutes approved.

Financials were reviewed & discuss  
A/R Aging Summary Reviewed

Bids have been requested by Association Services to local vendors for Landscaping & Lawn Services.

All bids due back by [March 1<sup>st</sup>](#) for review.

Cindy Donaway will be contacted about Annual Meeting Preparation

Committee Chairman will be as following:

Dave Moore- Chairman of Entrance Flags- No Report Given

Monica Palasota- Chairman of Swimming Pool- No Report Given

James Cain- Chairman of Yard of The Month- No Report Given

Bill Watkins- Co-Chairman of Yard of the Month – No Report Given

Richard Palasota- Chairman of Architectural Control – New Construction has been reported on Kensington- No plans currently turned in for approval. Nick Turnham will be discussing the situation with Association Services.

Mark Jurica- Media Representative- No Report Given

Next Meeting will be [April 9<sup>th</sup> @ 6:30pm](#)

Meeting Adjourn- [7:10pm](#)